Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 19 November 2024 15:14

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Binu Balachandran; Shama Nair

Subject: RE: ARA Designs -- 2nd 25% Advance payment Tax Invoice for TFS - Nandos - Delhi.
Attachments: 2nd 25% Advance Tax Invoice -- TFS - Nandos - Delhi.pdf

Approved

Regards

Shadab Sukri

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 November 2024 10:41 AM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: ARA Designs -- 2nd 25% Advance payment Tax Invoice for TFS - Nandos - Delhi.

Dear Sir,

Kindly approve attached invoice f or safal upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in>

Sent: 18 November 2024 17:37

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in>
Subject: ARA Designs -- 2nd 25% Advance payment Tax Invoice for TFS - Nandos - Delhi.




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Enclosed find the 2nd 25% Advance payment Tax Invoice for TFS - Nandos - Delhi.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Jitendra

(Accounts Department)

ARA Designs

1st floor Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054
Tel +9122 26482236 / 37

Fax +9122 26482238



